Langtoft Parish Council Minutes of the meeting of Langtoft Parish Council held on Monday, 17th September 2018, at 7.30pm in

PRESENT: Councillors: Mike Rowland (Chairman), Cllr Weston (Vice-Chairman), Cllr K Higgins, Naizby Noble Sue Taylor, Ian Harland and Anne-Marie Dunn. IN ATTENDANCE: 0 members of the public present, Ward Cllrs Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen. Clerk: Claire Boston **Apologies for absence** 079/18 Maggie Higgins, Gordon Scaife and Craig Harland. Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda. 080/18 None were declared. To agree the minutes of the last meetings are correct record/sign them. 081/18 The minutes of the previous meeting held on 16th July 2018 were proposed to be accepted by Cllr Noble and seconded by Cllr Taylor, all councillors were in agreement. Amendment to the minutes 051/18 should read Cllr Dunn proposed and Cllr Scaife seconded. The minutes of the previous meeting held on 30th July 2018 were proposed to be accepted by Cllr Noble and seconded by Cllr Weston, all councillors were in agreement. Public Forum 082/18 There were no members of the public present. **Planning Applications** 083/18 The following planning applications were resolved to be granted by ERYC 18/01918/PLF - Installation of 56 panel ground mounted solar photovoltaic array with associated cable runs. Chalet Farm Sledmere Road Langtoft YO25 3BT 18/01111/OUT - Outline- Erection of dwelling with detached garage following demolition of existing garage (access to be considered)

Land South of South Dene Kilham Road Langtoft YO25 3TU

The following planning application has been withdrawn

18/01327/PLF - Change of use from agricultural building to form 1 holiday let and 1 annex dwelling and associated amenity space.

Hawthorn Farm Sledmere Road Langtoft YO25 3BT

Finance

the Bowling Club, Langtoft.

It was proposed by Cllr Noble and seconded by Cllr Weston that the following accounts be paid:- Yorkshire Internal Audit Services £120.00 (chq 300168), Post Office £58.00 (chq 300169) Payments received: Cemetery 320.00, Friends of Langtoft £323.46

The payment cheques and payment schedule were signed by two councillors in the presence of the council. The bank reconciliation form was checked and signed by the Chairman.

Internal Audit Report- To receive the report and acknowledge.

084/18

085/18

A resolution was passed to accept the Internal Audit report, proposed by Cllr Weston and seconded by Cllr Dunn, all in favour.

Highways - To highlight any issues

A resolution was passed to place Langtoft on the Community speed watch scheme, proposed by Cllr Weston and seconded by Cllr Higgins, 6 for, 1 abstained.

To request the removal of the two signs pointing to the public telephone which is no longer present. The drain on Front Street which was reported to highways as had its top replaced but does not address the original concern of water being able to drain into the system efficiently, the clerk to contact highways again.

Tommy - To discuss where to position the Tommy and from what date087/18A resolution was passed giving Cllr Rowland the delegated powers following a meeting with CllrScaife and Mr Dowson, to decide the location of the Tommy, proposed by Cllr Higgins and
seconded by Cllr Noble, all in favour.

School Bus Stop - To receive correspondence and decide thereon088/18The correspondence from ERYC transport department was discussed and a resolution was passedto arrange a site visit with ERYC, Acklams, Cllr Rowland and Cllr Weston to consider a new saferbus stop location, proposed by Cllr Taylor and seconded by Cllr Noble, all in favour.

Holderness Area Rural Transport (HART)- Request for a donation and decide thereon **089/18** Cllr Weston to obtain further information of the service provided in Langtoft. To be placed on the November agenda.

Playground and Playground Inspections - Any issues to raise and hand over of inspections 090/18

No issues were raised, Cllr Taylor to inspect the playground for the next two months.

Playground Trees - To review and decide thereon

A resolution was passed to remove the overgrown apple trees adjacent to the neighbouring property, proposed by Cllr Higgins and seconded by Cllr Weston, all in favour.

Painting of the play equipment - To receive the quote and decide thereon092/18To be deferred until we hear from the Lissett Wind Farm Fund regarding the request for new play
equipment.092/18

Speed signs for village wheelie bins - To receive correspondence and decide thereon **093/18** Correspondence was received from a resident asking for the parish council to purchase the 30mph stickers to be placed on the residential bins.

It was agreed for the clerk to consult with the police.

Clerks Report

I have spend the summer period working through the office paperwork, archiving the documentation which we are required to keep and destroying all other to make the parish council compliant with the new GDPR.

The grant application was completed and submitted to Lissett Wind Farm Fund.

The riparian letter was produced and delivered by Cllr Scaife along with the drain report to the effected residents along Kilham Road.

The drain on Front Street was reported to highways.

The signatory changes were posted to the bank.

094/18

086/18

091/18

Correspondence - To review all correspondence and agree any actions required. 095/18

- (a) Friends of Langtoft and a group of residents wish to renew the Christmas lights for the village tree, a request for the parish council to consider contributing toward the costs.
- (b) Invitation to meet the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside.
- (c) Correspondence from a resident ref Cobblestone Site

Councillors Reports, notices and suggestions for future agenda items	096/18
No reports were submitted.	

Date of next PC meeting

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 19th November 2018 at 7.30pm, at the Bowling Club

Section B

To agree to exclude the press and public

No members of the public were present.

To agree the clerks expenses

A resolution was passed to pay the agreed expenses, proposed by Cllr Noble and seconded by Cllr Taylor, all in favour.

There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 9.15pm.

NAME	DATE	NO

098/18

097/18

099/18